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Dr.  O l e f i n  E. ROu1)O) 
Dept. of Biology and Botany, 
University of 3 r i t i s h  Columbia, 

Mar Olem 

‘cr, Vancouver 8, B. C. 

Many thanks for sending .B a copy of your letter 
to Xr. Rennlo dated Hay Z t h ,  together with the reprint  of 
your jo in t  paper with Dr. Nathevs. 
g ra te fu l  to  you for maklnl; t h i s  examination of coal and 
shale, and for i t s  i n t e r e s t h e  results. 

8ime my letter to you on A p r i l  %Ut, we ha00 
received from the Oeological muley  of Canada a result of 
age-datiog the b i o t i t e  of a sample of arg i l l l eed  andesite 
lava of the t.ingsvale Group fro1 about 4,230 feet elevation 
i n  the open p i t  a t  Craigmont raine. 
collected by me f r o m  about 50 foot above the unconformity 
overlying the illcola group, is dated as 80 m.y. 
umer Cretaceous ui,e f o r  a rook locator1 about 1 mile weat- 

For our part ,  we are 

Thls rock, which w a s  

This 

whrd of and nearly-2,000 feet m h e r  i n  elevtltlon than p u r  
coal sample of apparent aid-Eocene age suggests the possl- 
b i l i t y  of geological conploxitios not hi ther to  recognized 
I n  the Craigmoat area. It seems desirablch tha t  i n  the 
near future we t r y  to sample any biotlte-bearing rocks 
which may exist (1) at the underground loca l i ty  of the 
coal seam at Cralgmnt (11) a t  or above the plant-bearlag 
beds at the Kingsvale type-locality. 
your writings t o  be 80 interested In t h i s  kind o? correlation 
as VB are, and you m a y  therefore prefer to follow t h i s  up 
yourself. If not, I sha l l  look for sui table  biotite-bearing 
sanplee when i n  the Herritt area next month. The Geological 
Survey of Canada have expressed in te res t  In  the possibi l i ty  
of obtaining palaeontological correlation with the  dated 
Kingsvale l a t a ,  and we expect t o  inform them of the results 
of your examination of the Craigmnt coaly material. 
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You would appear from 
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Owlogist. 
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C.C. ?4P. C.C. blrai., 

Senlor 5eolog 1 s t ,  
Craigmont Fflnos Lirl&d, Hemitt. 
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WHEN R E P L Y I N G  P L E A S E  R E F E R  TO 

FILE N O  .....,.. : ...................................... 
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$. THE GOVERNMENT OF . 
THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBY 

B 7 

DEPARTMEN? OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES 

, 
I I /  

VICTORIA 

\ i t  1 

+ . May 3, 19610 I. 

! 

S. 

MP. COCO Remie, 
Seniors Geologis$, 
Craigmont Mines Limited, 
Merritt, B .C 
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Dear Cl i f f :  

Thank you f o r  y o u  l e t t e r  of April  28th, w t h  i t s  information, 
We have heard from the Geological Survey of Canada that they expect 
t o  have an age-date avai lable  shor t ly  f o r  the Kingsvale sample fron 
the open p i t .  

Dr, W,R, Danner has made a prelimimangr stu& f o r  t h i s  Department 
of Nicola. f o s s i l s  col lected mainly by him, and we enclose a copy 
of h i s  report  herewithe He i d e n t i f i e s  the peleqpod,  malobia, a t  
Lookout Point and *various cora ls  i n  the north branch of  the lime- 
stone b e l t  Woo 3, south of the Hank No, 30 showing, and suggests 
t h s w a l o b i a  horizon, of Kamianjage, is older than t h i s  cora l  horizon, 
which he thinks is Morian, Dr, Danner informs us tha t ,  i n  h i s  opinion, 
it might be possible t o  divide the  Nicola by f o s s i l  study, but  poor 
preservation and present lack  of knowledge of U. Triass ic  faunas w i l l  
make the  t a s k  d i f f i c u l t .  
t o  receive addi t ional  f o s s i l s  from the Nicola rocks of t h i s  area, 
accompanied by an i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  of t h e i r  l o c a l i t y  on, I suggest, 
a p a r t i a l  t rac ing  of our 1000 scale geological mapp a copy of which 
I a m  sending t o  him, 
these f o s s i l s  a t  the University and i s  re ta in ing  the  f o s s i l s  previously 
col lected as the  nucleus of  such a co l lec t ion ,  

I am sure t h a t  Danner would be pleased 

H e  i s  attempting t o  bui ld  up a col lec t ion  of 
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I expect t o  be a t  Merritk from June 2nd f o r  two o r  three  weeks 
and look forward t o  seeing new developments and f i l l i n g - i n  gaps i n  
my e x i s t i n g  worko 

J N C  :In 
Enc: R e p o ~ t  

Yours very truly, 

J A ,  Cam, 
Geologfst. 

ccx Dr, W,R, Danner, Dept, of Geology, U.,R,C, Vancouver 8, B e C e  
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